
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
September 12, 2023 at 6:30 pm 

Hybrid Meeting with Remote Participation via Zoom1 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81136818419?pwd=dDFDbDhrTm56TUNQUlp3WEorYzRZZz09 

One tap mobile: +19294362866,,81136818419#,,,,*722490# US (New York) 
Dial in via phone:  1-929-436-2866  Meeting ID: 811 3681 8419  Passcode: 722490 

Or find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcjBhj3bIX 
Download the app at least 5 minutes before the meeting starts: https://zoom.us/download 

Page AGENDA 
6:302 Introductions 

Adjustments to the Agenda 
Public Comments 

6:35 ACCD/VAPDA Regional Future Land Use Initiative & Regional Plan Update – Clare Rock & 
Christian Meyer 

7:00 Approve Committee Rules of Procedure (enclosed) 3 
Project Review Committee Rules of Procedure and Rules of Process 
Regional Plan Committee Rules of Procedure 

7:25 Minutes (6/13/23 & 7/18/23 enclosed) 3 
7:30 Reports (enclosed) 3 

Update/questions on Staff, Director, and Committee Reports 

7:45 Adjourn 

Next Meeting – October 10, 2023 

1 Persons with disabilities who require assistance or alternate arrangements to participate in programs or 
activities are encouraged to contact Nancy Chartrand at 802-229-0389 or chartrand@cvregion.com at least 3 
business days prior to the meeting for which services are requested. 
2 Times are approximate unless otherwise advertised. 

2

  4

11

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81136818419?pwd=dDFDbDhrTm56TUNQUlp3WEorYzRZZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcjBhj3bIX
https://zoom.us/download
mailto:chartrand@cvregion.com


 

 

MEMO  
 
Date: September 7, 2023 
To: CVRPC Board of Commissioners 
From: Clare Rock, Senior Planner 
Re: ACCD/VAPDA Regional Future Land Use Initiative 
 
 
  ACTION REQUESTED:  Seeking preliminary feedback on Initiative. This topic will be bought 

back before Board this fall, when additional feedback and comments will be solicited.  
 
ACCD/VAPDA Regional Future Land Use Initiative  
 
A couple of provisions contained within the HOME Act, Act 47 (S.100) relate to the development of the 
regional plan. §§15-15a. of the Act directs Vermont Association of Planning and Development Agencies 
(VADPA) to develop a report that recommends, in part, consistency of all regional future land use plans 
and polices. The intent of the initiative is identified ways to better integrate municipal, regional and 
state plans, and policies. VAPDA has started work on this and will be seeking input from our RPC Board 
in the coming months. The report is expected to be delivered to the Legislature by December 15, 2023.  
 
The goals of efforts are to:  

• More consistently define areas planned for growth through collaborative coordination 
of municipal and regional plans; 

• Support making delineations of designated planning areas from the state to the regional 
level to obtain the benefits in the variety of State designation programs; 

• Strengthen the weight of regional plans in State capital investment decisions; 
• Define areas that should be exempt from Act 250 on the basis of established regional 

and municipal planning for compact development and provision of infrastructure. 

Timeline of process to date: 
 A committee/working group was appointed by VAPDA with representatives from 

Chittenden County RPC, Rutland RPC, and Northeastern VT Development Association.  
 The committee reviewed the land use plan language and maps of all RPCs to develop a 

framework that captures major elements as consistently as possible. Each RPC (staff) 
provided feedback on this methodology. 

 VAPDA is in the process of defining initial core regional land use designations based on 
existing practices, which will likely include, but not limited to areas such as 
Urban/Regional Center, Village, Rural, Hamlet, Conservation…etc. 

 By mid/late September VADPA will distribute a draft set of proposed future land use 



September 2023             Page 2 of 2 

areas to be used by RPCs along with how these designations might interface with State 
planning designations (i.e. Village Center Designation, Downtown Designation), Act 250 
review (and possible areas of Act 250 exemptions), and state capital investment 
planning (i.e. funding for water/wastewater, transportation.) 

 This fall each RPC will be asked to review and comment on VAPDAs core regional land 
use designations. 

 By December 15, 2023 VAPDA is expected to finalize its report.  
 
At the Board meeting on Tuesday evening staff will present the following information: 
 

• What is a future land use map and plan and how is it used? 
• What does our Regional Future Land Use map currently look like and how is it used? 

o In State designation programs 
o In State capital investment decisions 
o In Act 250  

• How might a Future Land Use Map increase coordination between municipalities and regions? 
 
 
Additional information on this topic 
 

• For more information on HOME Act, Act 47 (S.100) click here: 
 https://accd.vermont.gov/community-development/resources-rules/planning/HOME  

 
• To read DHCD’s Preliminary Summary of the HOME Act, Act 47 (S.100) click here: 

https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Resources-and-
Rules/DHCD-Planning-Act47-PreliminarySummary-v2.pdf 

 
• To read HOME Act, Act 47 (S.100) as enacted click here:  

https://legislature.vermont.gov/Documents/2024/Docs/ACTS/ACT047/ACT047%20As%20Enacte
d.pdf 

 
• To read more about Future Land Use Map and Plans, check out page 63, Step 4: Map Out the 

Future section of the State’s Planning Manual located here: 
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Planning-Your-Towns-
Future/DHCD-Planning-Manual-Module1.pdf 

 

https://accd.vermont.gov/community-development/resources-rules/planning/HOME
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Resources-and-Rules/DHCD-Planning-Act47-PreliminarySummary-v2.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Resources-and-Rules/DHCD-Planning-Act47-PreliminarySummary-v2.pdf
https://legislature.vermont.gov/Documents/2024/Docs/ACTS/ACT047/ACT047%20As%20Enacted.pdf
https://legislature.vermont.gov/Documents/2024/Docs/ACTS/ACT047/ACT047%20As%20Enacted.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Planning-Your-Towns-Future/DHCD-Planning-Manual-Module1.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/Planning-Your-Towns-Future/DHCD-Planning-Manual-Module1.pdf


Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

June 13, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

CENTRAL VERMONT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 1 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 2 

Draft MINUTES 3 

June 13, 2023 4 
Commissioners: 5 
 Barre City Janet Shatney, Sec/Treas   Moretown   David Stapleton 
  Vacant, Alt.    Joyce Manchester, Alt 
 Barre Town  George Clain    Northfield     Royal DeLegge 
    Alice Farrell, Alt    Jeff Schulz, Alt 
 Berlin     Robert Wernecke   Orange     Lee Cattaneo 
  Karla Nuissl, Alt.   Plainfield   Paula Emery 
 Cabot Brittany Butler    Bob Atchinson, Alt. 
 Calais     John Brabant   Roxbury    Jerry D’Amico, Vice Chair 
  Jan Ohlsson, Alt.   Waitsfield     Don La Haye 
 Duxbury    Alan Quackenbush    Alice Peal, Alt. 
  David Wendt, Alt.   Warren Alexis Leacock 
 E. Montpelier Vacant    Vacant, Alt. 
  Clarice Cutler, Alt.   Washington  Peter Carbee 
 Fayston Vacant   Waterbury     Steve Lotspeich, Chair 
 Marshfield Vacant   Williamstown    Richard Turner 
 Middlesex  Ron Krauth     Jacqueline Higgins, Alt. 
  Mitch Osiecki, Alt.   Woodbury    Michael Gray 
 Montpelier Ariane Kissam   Worcester  Bill Arrand 
  Mike Miller, Alt.     

 6 
Staff: Christian Meyer, Nancy Chartrand, Brian Voigt, Keith Cubbon, Sam Lash, Clare Rock, Lincoln Frasca 7 
Guests:     Evelyn O’Hare-Short, Medical Reserve Corp 8 
 9 
Call to Order: Chair Lotspeich called the meeting to order at 6:35; introductions were made and a quorum was 10 
present.   11 
 12 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  It was noted that FY24 meeting dates were included in the packet with the 13 
reports. 14 
 15 
Public Comments:  None 16 
 17 
Election Results:  Secretary/Treasurer Janet Shatney announced the results of the ballot counting as outlined on 18 
the attached ballot.  Sixteen ballots were returned and everyone as outlined on the ballot received more than 19 
51% of votes.  Members were thanked for their willingness to serve and the Nominating Committee was 20 
thanked for preparing the slate.   21 
 22 
 23 
 24 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

June 13, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 1 
Medical Reserve Corps:  Christian Meyer provided an overview of the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) and the 2 
overlap it has with work we do in emergency management and response.  He noted that Northwest Regional 3 
Planning has  served as fiscal agent for the unit in their region and found the partnership to be beneficial.  He 4 
believes the same type of partnership in our region would be beneficial and similar to the work we have 5 
provided to other partners such as Wrightsville Beach and Cross Vermont Trail.  Evelyn O’Hare-Short, Central 6 
Vermont MRC Unit Coordinator was introduced and provided additional detail regarding the organization.  They 7 
cover all of Washington County and five towns in Orange County.  They are one of several units located in 8 
Vermont as part of a larger nationwide organization.   They were very active in the vaccination clinics and testing 9 
during COVID and they continue to distribute test kits through the Vermont Foodbank. MRC also has volunteers 10 
staff the People’s Health and Wellness clinic in Barre, and do various vaccination clinics through Good Samaritan 11 
Haven and Bridges to Help.  They are currently building and distributing tick kits to schools and homeless 12 
shelters.  They also have volunteers serve as adult mental health first aiders and are training volunteers through 13 
Vermont Cares to administer NARCAN in overdose situations.   14 
 15 
There was discussion regarding the status of their advisory board which is currently being setting up for 16 
oversight of the unit and which CVRPC staff would serve on if we moved forward as a fiscal agent.  The goal is to 17 
have 5-7 members (i.e. fiscal agent, health care organization, EMS agency, community partner, etc.).  Peter 18 
Carbee offered to assist in organization of an advisory board.  Christian Meyer advised the next step would be to 19 
develop an agreement with the organization and then bring that agreement to the Board for review.  The work 20 
would be very similar to other grant management that we do.  Evelyn further advised that all grant funding they 21 
receive is directly related to the number of hours volunteers put in and they are reimbursed for those hours.  22 
Christian advised that the staff time needed would likely be less than one hour per month and that there could 23 
potentially be an administrative draw down as part of the MRC funding source.   24 
 25 
Janet Shatney moved to authorize the executive director to begin developing an agreement to establish CVRPC as 26 
the fiscal agent for the Washington and Orange County unit of the Medical Reserve Corps.  Seconded by David 27 
Stapleton.  Motion carried.   28 
  29 
Equity Statement:  Chair Lotspeich directed the Board to the information in the packet related to the THRIVE 30 
equity commitment.  Christian Meyer reviewed the information provided, noting we have been involved with 31 
THRIVE as a leadership partner for several years. THRIVE is focused on equalizing health outcomes in the entire 32 
population and are working on an equity commitment across their organization and encouraging their partners 33 
to do the same.  He would like to work on specific steps we could take to keep integrating and improving 34 
protocols around diversity, equity and inclusion in our organization and suggested an working group might be 35 
initiated at the organizational level to address the topic.  Sam Lash provided additional details as to who is 36 
involved with THRIVE, i.e. Vermont Department of Health, Central Vermont Medical Center, Washington County 37 
Mental Health, Recovery Vermont, Turning Point, Downstreet Housing, Central Vermont Home Health & 38 
Hospice, Capstone, Vermont Foodbank, Green Mountain United Way.  She noted they create working groups to 39 
address current needs and long-term needs, they were very involved in the pandemic response and are now 40 
focused on meeting other needs in the region.  She also noted that equity plans are going to become more 41 
important and likely be required so it is important to consider what is meaningful for us and our organization; 42 
and also, what we ‘have’ to do as well.    43 
 44 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

June 13, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the economics of the situation, the need to address root causes and not just 1 
consequences (i.e. homelessness, lack of healthcare).  There was also discussion on how equity, diversity and 2 
inclusion is being addressed in the regional plan update and it was confirmed the update is being addressed 3 
through an equity lens.  Christian Meyer was requested to put together a task description of what a working 4 
group would do and put that information out to the organization to see who  might be interested in 5 
participating.   6 
 7 
In addition, Christian advised that THRIVE is going to vote on adopting their equity commitment and asked that 8 
as a member of that group does the organization support us in voting in favor of THRIVE adopting their equity 9 
commitment?   10 
 11 
John Brabant moved that the Commission support staff in their efforts to support the mission of THRIVE, 12 
seconded by Bill Arrand. Additional discussion ensued regarding our ongoing relationship with THRIVE and the 13 
noting that the statement is broad and doesn’t bind us to a specific commitment.  Motion carried. 14 
 15 
Minutes - (May 9 2023): Lee Cattaneo moved to approve the minutes of May 9th, Rich Turner  seconded.  Motion 16 
carried. 17 
 18 
Reports:  Chair Lotspeich directed the Board to the information in the packet.   CM pointed out the breadth of 19 
work staff has being doing and his appreciation for that.  CM noted that EC adopted budget and work plan at 20 
their June meeting and a presentation of those would be provided to the Board in July.   21 
 22 
Peter Carbee moved to accept CVRPC Staff Report for May 2023.  Seconded by Janet Shatney. Motion carried. 23 
 24 
Bill Arrand moved to accept CVRPC Committee and Appointed Representatives Report for May 2023.  Seconded 25 
by Robert Wernecke.  Motion carried.    26 
 27 
Chair Lotspeich passed the gavel to incoming Board Chair Jerry D’Amico.   28 
 29 
Adjournment 30 
Don La Haye moved to adjourn at 7:46 pm; seconded by Lee Cattaneo.  Motion carried.  31 
 32 
 33 
Respectfully submitted, 34 
Nancy Chartrand, Office Manager 35 
 36 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 

CENTRAL VERMONT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 1 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 2 

Draft MINUTES 3 

July 18, 2023 4 
Commissioners: 5 
 Barre City Janet Shatney, Sec/Treas   Moretown   David Stapleton 
  Michael Hellien, Alt.    Joyce Manchester, Alt 
 Barre Town  George Clain    Northfield     Royal DeLegge 
    Alice Farrell, Alt    Jeff Schulz, Alt 
 Berlin     Robert Wernecke   Orange     Lee Cattaneo 
  Karla Nuissl, Alt.   Plainfield   Paula Emery 
 Cabot Brittany Butler    Bob Atchinson, Alt. 
 Calais     John Brabant   Roxbury    Jerry D’Amico, Chair 
  Jan Ohlsson, Alt.   Waitsfield     Don La Haye 
 Duxbury    Alan Quackenbush    Alice Peal, Alt. 
  David Wendt, Alt.   Warren Alexis Leacock 
 E. Montpelier Vacant    Jenny Faillace, Alt. 
  Clarice Cutler, Alt. 

 
 Washington  Peter Carbee, Vice Chair 

 Fayston Vacant   Waterbury     Doug Greason 
 Marshfield Vacant   Williamstown    Richard Turner 
 Middlesex  Ron Krauth     Jacqueline Higgins, Alt. 
  Mitch Osiecki, Alt.   Woodbury    Michael Gray 
 Montpelier Ariane Kissam   Worcester  Bill Arrand 
  Mike Miller, Alt.     

 6 
Staff: Christian Meyer, Nancy Chartrand, Keith Cubbon, Clare Rock, Sam Lash 7 
Guests:     Peter Sterling, Renewable Energy Vermont 8 
 9 
Call to Order: Chair D’Amico called the meeting to order at 6:34; introductions were made.  A quorum was not 10 
present.    11 
 12 
Adjustments to the Agenda:   Christian requested a flood response update be added following the 13 
presentations on the agenda. 14 
 15 
Public Comments:  None 16 
 17 
Renewable Energy Standard:    Peter Sterling of Renewable Energy Vermont was available to discuss Vermont’s 18 
Renewable Energy Standard, in addition to the background provided in the packet by CVRPC Climate and Energy 19 
Planner Sam Lash.   20 
 21 
Peter shared a presentation on the Renewable Energy Standard and the Climate Crisis (available on website).  22 
He reviewed the targets created in 2015 and the impact of those targets on the New England Region, specifically 23 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 

related to the sale of renewable energy credits from Hydro Quebec.  He reviewed how the State’s electricity 1 
load is sourced and noted no natural gas or fossil fuel plants are located in Vermont and we source these from 2 
other New England areas, creating an impact on the residents in those areas.  He provided a snapshot of a day’s 3 
energy mix.  It was also noted that Vermont’s requirement for additional renewables is lower than any New 4 
England state.  He reviewed what has worked in Vermont current Renewable Energy Standard so far, but noted 5 
it needs to be updated to address climate change.  He reviewed the impacts of increasing state renewables and 6 
provided statistics on the impact on prime agricultural land and forests.  As a result of S-112, there is now a 7 
Legislative Working Group on Renewable Energy Standard Reform that is charged to draft legislation to be 8 
considered by the General Assembly during the 2024 legislative session.    In conclusion, he noted, every kWh of 9 
electricity generated by new solar in Vermont and across New England at some point replaces natural gas being 10 
burned for electricity.   One of the best things we can do is incentivize new solar power and other renewables to 11 
in order to displace the need to burn fossil fuels for our electricity.   12 
 13 
When opened to questions, additional discussion ensued about the lack of wind power in Vermont and the 14 
challenges of solar power efficacy in the winter when there is snow and less sun.   Peter noted REV is supportive 15 
of bringing more wind to Vermont however the current wind sound rule is too restrictive at this time.  With 16 
regard to solar in the winter, it was noted it is important to build up the New England grid with more renewable 17 
resources so when there is necessity to pull power from the grid in the winter it is coming from renewable 18 
sources rather than fossil fuels.  Sam Lash added that the Central Vermont region doesn’t have a lot of good 19 
wind potential, however other areas in Vermont do.  She also noted that consideration of geothermal networks 20 
is also important with regard to where we are citing our buildings.   21 
 22 
Christian Meyer noted the Department of Public Safety has undertaken a comprehensive review and study with 23 
a stakeholders committee and that Sam has been elected to serve on this committee for Central Vermont.   It is 24 
charged with making recommendations to the legislature and citizens should have opportunity to comment and 25 
provide testimony once more information comes before the Legislature.  The Commission will plan to follow it 26 
closely and RPCs will be supporting the Department in their public outreach and Sam will be reaching out to 27 
municipalities to talk about specific components of the standards and looking for feedback from the Board.   28 
 29 
Regional Plan Updates:   Clare Rock provided a brief update on the status of the Regional Plan update.  Their 30 
most recent meeting had to be cancelled as it was scheduled during last week’s flood event.  Information on a 31 
data profile for the region has been shared (demographics) with the committee, and outreach is also being 32 
coordinated in order to communicate with stakeholders.  In addition, “municipal road shows” with Planning 33 
Commissions in the fall are being planned to gather information from each community to hear their priorities for 34 
the region and we would like Commissioners to be part of that for their local community.  It was also noted, that 35 
outreach will include a survey of Commissioners and local constituents.   36 
 37 
Our target is to have a final draft of the Regional Plan update ready by late spring/early summer 2024.   38 
 39 
Peter Carbee joined the meeting at approximately 7:06 40 
 41 
CEDS Status and Next Steps to Consider:  Christian Meyer shared a presentation (available on website) related 42 
to next steps in the West Central Vermont Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).  The 43 
Economic Development Administration accepted the proposed CEDS that was approved by CVRPC several 44 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

months ago.    Once a CEDS is in place, next steps include consideration of joining an Economic Development 1 
District (EDD) and Christian provided an overview of the benefits of being part of an EDD. 2 
  3 
This summer an EDD governing body will be created along with bylaws and a memorandum of understanding 4 
(MOU) template for organizations.  In the fall the Commission could move forward with a MOU to become part 5 
of the EDD if the Board approves.  Once the EDD structure is approved, then application would be made to the 6 
EDA to obtain EDD designation.   7 
 8 
Christian will be continuing to meet with the CEDS group to continue to work on governing documents and will 9 
bring additional information back to the full Board soon.  There was brief discussion related to the staff time 10 
that might be required to participate in an EDD, and Christian advised a Community Development Planner has 11 
recently been hired (scheduled to start August 7th) and they would be able to support the type of work required 12 
(approximately 5-20 hours/month).    13 
 14 
Work Program and Budget:  Chair D’Amico noted the work program and budget have already been approved by 15 
the Executive Committee.  Christian Meyer reviewed the information provided in the packet.  He noted a major 16 
change since the budget was adopted in June is an additional $100,000 will be coming from ACCD as a result of 17 
the recent veto session – it is not new programing per se, but will allow us to provide the most needed 18 
resources to our municipalities and we will be hiring additional staff to provide those services.  There is also 19 
Housing Navigator funds as part of our ACCD contract in addition to the current budget (approximately $30,000) 20 
– specifically for housing.  None of the increased funding will change the work program significantly but will 21 
change our budget.   22 
 23 
There was clarification on the addition of funds related to the Clean Water Service Provider (CWSP) program and 24 
Christian clarified that funding is requested once projects are approved and in process – the commission does 25 
not have $1M up front for this program.    26 
 27 
Minutes –  no action taken due to no quorum.   28 
 29 
Flood Response:  CVRPC sent staff home mid-afternoon on Monday 7/10 and they worked remote for the 30 
remainder of the week.  He noted he was impressed with the staff’s handling of the flood response.  Sam, Keith 31 
and Christian are acting as local liaisons.  Keith and Brian have served in the State Emergency Operations Center 32 
(SEOC). 33 
 34 
Emergency Planner Keith Cubbon noted this is the largest FEMA disaster the current staff has had to deal with.  35 
We are getting information out to the towns as quick and clear as possible in order to apply for public and 36 
individual assistance.  It is going to be a long road of recovery based on the extensive damage caused across the 37 
region.  Resilience building as we move forward will be important.    We are internally looking at how we support 38 
municipalities in recovery and requested members be in touch with their governing bodies to see if there are 39 
specific tasks they want us to be involved in.   40 
 41 
Reports:  No action taken due to no quorum.  Peter Carbee requested an update on the Medical Reserve Corps 42 
(MRC).  Christian noted he was at the Multi-Agency Response Center in Barre in Barre this week, as was Evelyn 43 
from the MRC.  They are very busy with flood response right now, but a Memorandum if Agreement is still being 44 
worked on outlining responsibilities.    45 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 1 
Adjournment 2 
Peter Carbee moved to adjourn at 7:38 pm; seconded by Doug Greason.  Motion carried.  3 
 4 
 5 
Respectfully submitted, 6 
Nancy Chartrand, Office Manager 7 
 8 



Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
Committee & Appointed Representative Reports, July & August 2023  

 
Meeting minutes for CVRPC Committees are available at www.centralvtplanning.org. 

 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Monday of week prior to Commission meeting; 4pm) [7/5, 7/31 & 9/5] 
• Accepted the May, June and July 2023 unaudited financial reports. 
• Authorized the Executive Director to sign a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment – 11 North 

Main Street, Northfield, VT up to $35,000 with the preferred proposer.   
• Authorized the Executive Director sign the grant agreement for Department of Environmental 

Conservation – SFY2024 Water Quality Restoration Formula Grant; the grant agreement with 
Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission – Tactical Basin Planning FY24; and the contract 
with Vermont Land Trust – John Fowler Road Berm Removal Preliminary Design – Marshfield, VT. 

• Received a personnel update.   
• Approved recommending to the Board that CVRPC maintain its municipal dues assessment rate of 

$1.33 per capita. 
• Discussed a presentation related to the consideration of CVRPC participation in West Central 

Vermont Economic Development District (EDD). 
• Authorized the Executive Director to sign a Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of CVRPC to 

initiate creation of a West Central Vermont Economic Development District (EDD). 

NOMINATING COMMITTEE (February - April; scheduled by Committee) 
• Did not meet 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE (4th Thursday, 4pm)   
Approved staff write a Preferred Site Designation letter for the Duxbury 100 Solar LLC Solar Project 
following a presentation by Norwich Solar.   
Heard a presentation regarding the preferred site process from Climate and Energy Planner Sam Lash.   
 
REGIONAL PLAN COMMITTEE (1st Tuesday, 4 pm) [7/11, 8/1 & 9/5] 
July meeting cancelled due to flood.  August meeting did not have quorum and was cancelled. 
Elected FY24 Officers – Alice Peal, Chair and Mike Miller, Vice Chair 
Reviewed and recommended changes to the draft Rules of Procedure to be presented for approval. 
Heard an update on the Regional Plan update related to data profile, chapters and stakeholder 
engagement. 
 
MUNICIPAL PLAN REVIEW COMMITTEE (as needed; scheduled by Committee) 
Did not meet. 
 
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (4th Tuesday; 6:30 pm) 
• Elected officers for FY24 - Stephanie Magnan, Chair and Bob Atchinson, Vice Chair. 

http://www.centralvtplanning.org/


• Accepted the FFY 2024 Workplan and Budget. 
• Heard update on hiring for a new transportation planner. 
• Heard a presentation on the Waterbury downtown revitalization project, followed by a walking 

tour. 

CLEAN WATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (2nd Thursday, 4pm) 
• A meeting was scheduled for the day after the July 2023 storm event, and a quorum was not 

achieved. The meeting was rescheduled for August 2023. 
• Hosted meeting in August.  

• Staff offered a presentation on CVRPC’s Water Resources Program Areas.  
• Members discussed their interest areas and local clean water projects. 
• Officer elections were held. Jeff Schulz was elected Chair and Ron Krauth was elected Vice 

Chair.  
 

BROWNFIELDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (3rd Monday, 6pm) 
• Approved paying for the Phase I for the Turning Point Center. 
• Approved an increase of initial funding for the 11 North Main Street, Northfield project and 

recommend funding is not-to-exceed $50,000 for the project. 

WINOOSKI BASIN WATER QUALITY COUNCIL (3rd Thursday, 1pm) 
• Conducted final review of the two proposals submitted in response to the first project solicitation. 

One of the projects was determined to be ineligible for Formula Grant Funding. The Council voted 
to prioritize funding ($44,000) for designing a berm-removal project in Marshfield proposed by the 
Vermont Land Trust. 

• Held officer elections. Nigel-Hicks-Tibbles was voted Chair and Alan Quackenbush was voted Vice-
Chair. 

• Discussed FY24 funding and project solicitation schedule.  

VERMONT ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES (VAPDA) 
Discussion in the July/August meeting included: 
• VT Designation reform per FY23 Grant requirements with Rebecca Sanborn Stone. State will 

provide a survey.  
• Broad discussion on legislative session and what it means for RPCs going forward.  
• Coordinating future land use methodology.  
• The Act 250 Delegation Study 
 
VERMONT ECONOMIC PROGRESS COUNCIL 
No Central Vermont activity. 
 
GREEN MOUNTAIN TRANSIT 
• Discussed flood impacts on Washington county facilities. Offices and maintenance facilities were 

inundated. Proactive direction spared GMT any major impacts as busses were moved to National 



Life and equipment was all moved off the ground. Temporary offices have been set up and the 
maintenance facilities were able to quickly return to services.  

• Approved FY24 budget adjustment. 
• Approved the release of a draft fare plan for public comment. 
 
MAD RIVER VALLEY PLANNING DISTRICT 
CVRPC was unable to participate in July and there was no August meeting. 
 



 

Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission 
P: 802-229-0389  Staff Report, July  & August 2023  cvrpc@cvregion.com  

 
Staff are in the office on Mondays through Thursdays.  Due to telework schedules, please schedule in-person 
meetings in advance.  Masks are appreciated in public areas of the office. 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Contact Clare Rock, rock@cvregion.com unless otherwise noted. 
 
Municipal Planning & Plan Implementation:   
• Staff met with Peter Harvey (Calais) to discuss strategies for mapping invasive species. 
• Responded to request for mapping assistance from Moretown to support Town Plan development. Staff met with 

Moretown Planning Commission member to clarify request. 
• Prepared update to Downtown Designation map for Montpelier. Met with City of Montpelier staff to discuss 

mapping effort. 
• Developed Opportunity Assessments for Worcester and Plainfield under the Municipal Technical Assistance 

program. 
• Corresponded with Town of Waterbury staff and Planning Commission regarding proposed zoning district boundary 

data. 
• Prepared map series for the Town of East Montpelier depicting zoning, water resources, conserved and public land, 

and land registered with the Use Value and Appraisal Program (i.e. Current Use) (Brian). 
• Provided the Town of Williamstown’s consultant geospatial flood hazard data (Brian). 

 
Regional Planning and Implementation: 
• Regional Plan Update: 

o Staff met to discuss status of Natural Systems and Working Landscapes Chapters.  
o Staff drafted Healthy Populations chapter outline. 
o Staff attended reoccurring internal meetings to discuss and share resources for new chapters of the regional 

plan including: Economy, Climate Change, Housing, Working Lands, and Rural and Historical chapters. 
o Staff used a combination of AI and human refinement to categorize and summarize goals and policies from 

every town plan to inform the regional plan rewrite.  
• Reviewed Annual Efficiency VT Utility data, WEC outages, intersection resilience planning climate programs 
• Met with Vermont Center for Geographic Information, Department of Housing and Community Development and 

Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission staff to discuss a statewide zoning data standard (Brian). 
• Met with University of Vermont research team to discuss the work and program areas of CVRPC (Brian and 

Christian). 
• Coordinated with other RPCs on a common methodology for future land use reporting.  
• Staff met for a Flood Recovery Roundtable to discuss current status of regional recovery efforts, FEMA buyout 

process, and our role in assisting municipalities in need.  

Health Equity: (Contact Sam Lash, lash@cvregion.com) 
• Met with THRIVE Health Equity Consultant to discuss how CARES Committee (Community Action and Resource 

Engagement Support) evaluated/prioritized community-supporting organizations for awards based on 70+interviews 
with frontline community members, potential role to support health equity projects, etc. 

• Submitted quarterly report. 
 

mailto:cvrpc@cvregion.com
mailto:rock@cvregion.com
mailto:lash@cvregion.com


 

Economic Development: (Contact Christian Meyer, meyer@cvregion.com) 
• Met with the Western Central Vermont CEDS team for status update and share resources on the formation of a 

Economic Development District. Gave presentation to CVRPC BOC on the transition. 

Brownfields: (Contact Clare Rock, rock@cvregion.com) 
• Staff reviewed three proposals for the 11 North Main Street, Northfield, VT project site and offered a contract to 

Weston & Sampson Engineers for a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment. 

Partnerships for Progress:  
CVFiber:  Processed incoming mail. 
THRIVE:  Participated in monthly meeting; coordinated flood response frontline communities 
CVEDC: Participated in board meeting  
WBRD: Provided support for mail processing and Board meeting scheduling. 
MRVPD: No activity 
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & HAZARD MITIGATION      
Contact Keith Cubbon, cubbon@cvregion.com, unless otherwise noted. 
 
Local/Regional Planning:  
• Supporting towns in disaster response. Forwarding emails with FEMA and VEM guidance. 

o Local Liaison, including follow-up on frontline communities via AnotherWay, Good Samaritan, VDH Barre 
District Health Office, WCMHS, Capstone 

• Updating entire staff on emerging natural disaster situation 
• Attended Flood plain forum by state flood plain engineers 
• Phone call with Waitsfield and Waterbury about LHMP process and need to post RFP 
• Provided funding sources to Plainfield for a new generator 
• Contacted Capital Fire Mutual Aid at request of Calais about radio equip 
• Attended Calais EM committee meeting with Harry Schoppman of Vermont Emergency Management 
• Completed EMPG grant quarterly reporting 
• Completed EMPG FY23 grant application 
• Attended VT dam task force-dam removal meeting  
• Coordinating with Vermont Emergency Management to get Brian Voigt training completed for working in State 

Emergency Operations Center. 
• Following up with Towns of needs to complete 2023 LEMPs (pre-flood) 
• Attended FEMA public assistance briefing meetings 
• Following up with Towns that can increase their Emergency Relief and Assistance Funding (ERAF) scores (post flood) 
• Disseminated Heat Warnings from Vermont Department of Health to Emergency Management Directors 
• Coordinated with THRIVE as well as State partners including VCRD, VEIC, Vital Communities, EAN, VNRC, and VGS re 

flood response and recovery (meeting acute needs and establishing complementary, coordinated recovery efforts)  
 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA):   

• No activity to report. 

July 2023 Storm Response: 
• Attended daily State Emergency Operations Center Briefings. (all liaison and SEOC trained staff) 
• Reviewed daily Situational Awareness Reports. (all liaison and SEOC trained staff) 
• Attended Federal Emergency Management Agency Geospatial Coordination Meeting (Brian).  
• Served as Information Analyst at the State Emergency Management Operations Center (five days) (Brian).  

mailto:meyer@cvregion.com
mailto:rock@cvregion.com
mailto:cubbon@cvregion.com


 

• Served as Documentation Unit Leader  
• Served as Local Liaison, communicating with all CV region towns and reporting back to SEOC. 
• Communicated with UVM’s Director of the Spatial Analysis Lab regarding data collection in impacted 

communities (Brian). 
• Prepared disaster recovery map for the Town of Calais (Brian).  
• Participated in Recovery, Resilience and the Future of Montpelier! Forums on August 10th and 22nd 

TRANSPORTATION 
Contact Keith Cubbon, cubbon@cvregion.com, unless otherwise noted. 
 
Field Services:   

• Pulled and processed three traffic counters in Duxbury around Camel’s Hump Road 
• Installed pedestrian counters in coordination with long term study with the MRVPD 
• Set up counters in Barre City to retime traffic light due to loss of city street near school to storm damage 
• Continued data collection for Bridge and Culvert inventories in Washington and Woodbury 
• Pulled Stranahan Town Forest pedestrian counters 

Public Transit:  CVRPC represents Central Vermont on the Green Mountain Transit (GMT) Board of Commissioners.   
• Board of Commissioners – See Committee updates. 

Municipal Assistance:   
• Reviewed Waitsfield Route 100/17 intersection project final report. 
• Supported Middlesex in discussion about demonstration project at Camp Meade with VTrans 
• Took river and roads training for transportation recovery 
• Assisted towns in requests for signage for town road closures  
• Assisted Calais in attempting to coordinate a multi town mutual aid response  
• CVPRC staff reviewed and scored project proposals for Kent Hill Road Scoping Study in Calais 
• Supported Plainfield in submitting Request for Assistance to USDA’s Emergency Watershed Protection Program  

Regional Activities:  
• Hosted Transportation Advisory Committee meeting. 
• Made amendments at TAC request of draft of Federal Fiscal Year-24 TPI work plan and budget 
• Received TAC work plan and budget approval at July meeting 
• Applied for Safe Streets and Roads for all regional grant for traffic safety planning 
• Crafted TPI performance indicators report 
• Outreach for VTrans collecting damage amounts for towns 
• Created and sent out digest Charging Forward: EV & EVSE Opportunities and Resources for Municipalities 

regarding launch of VT Community EV Charging Incentive Program (ACCD/GMP) including other upcoming 
programs and best tools to support increased fleet efficiency and electrification, EVSE planning, etc.  

• Attended VT Clean Cities Coalition Watts behind Workplace Charging included site EVSE suitability and 
prioritization metrics and mapping co-hosted by EMPOWER . 

 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
Contact Brian Voigt, voigt@cvregion.com, unless otherwise noted. 
 
Tactical Basin Planning Assistance:  

• Submitted final report for FY23. 

mailto:cubbon@cvregion.com
https://conta.cc/3PJF7cQ
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uJipuyB4MIY
https://www.workplacecharging.com/
mailto:voigt@cvregion.com


 

• Completed review of the draft 2023 Tactical Basin Plan and provided comments to the Vermont Department of 
Environmental Conservation Basin Planner.  

• Corresponded with Winooski Basin Planner regarding meeting scheduling for the roll out of the 2023 DRAFT 
Tactical Basin Plan. The Basin Planner will attend the September 2023 Clean Water Advisory Committee and the 
October 2023 CVRPC Board meetings. 

• Developed a timeline of milestones for FY24 Tactical Basin Plan Workplan.  
• Reached out to Basin Planner to review work plan and discuss potential watershed partners. 
• Staff met to discuss the Vermont Green Infrastructure Toolkit and its relevance for updating zoning bylaws. 
• Developed a meeting flyer to advertise September 2023 Clean Water Advisory Committee and October 2023 

CVRPC Board meetings. 
• Hosted a Clean Water Advisory Committee meeting scheduled for the day after the July 2023 storm event. A 

quorum was not achieved. The meeting was rescheduled for August. Staff offered a presentation on CVRPC 
Water Resources Program Areas. 

• Completed scoring four town’s Green Stormwater Infrastructure Ordinances: Montpelier, Waitsfield, 
Williamstown, and Barre City. 

• Developed a presentation of invasive species programs and initiatives in the Winooski Basin to present at future 
Clean Water Advisory Committee meeting.  

• Reviewed the Department of Environmental Conservation’s 2018 "No Adverse Impact" model bylaws and 2013 
Vermont Stormwater Master Planning Guidelines. 

• Attended the following meetings and trainings: 
• Vermont Natural Resources Council VT Dam Task Force meeting: discussed post-storm conditions – dam 

failures and opportunities for collaboration; and  
• Department of Environmental Conservation’s monthly Clean Water Conversations: “Agriculture, Climate 

Change, and Water Quality” and “Tactical Basin Planning for Flood Resilience”. 
 
Clean Water Service Provider (CWSP):  

• Completed FY23 Annual Report. 
• Communicated with Department of Environmental Conservation staff regarding administrative issues related to 

billing staff time to proper grant (CVRPC currently holds two different grants from the Department of 
Environmental Conservation for this work).  

• Provided Department of Environmental Conservation staff with Certificate of Good Standing and Certificate of 
Insurance for FY24. 

• Coordinated annual meeting with Department of Environmental Conservation staff. 
• Attended Outreach Discussion and Planning meeting with other Clean Water Service Providers.  
• Attended CWSP grant workshop hosted by Addison County RPC to learn how other CWSP's solicit project 

proposals and differences in project eligibility checklists. 
• Hosted July Winooski Basin Water Quality Council meeting. Posted draft meeting minutes to CVRPC website. 
• Issued FY24 – Round 1 Call for Proposals for non-regulatory, phosphorous-reduction projects. Distributed the 

Call for Proposals to pre-qualified Project Implementors and all the municipalities in the Winooski River Basin. 
Posted Call for Proposals to the CVRPC website and the Vermont Business Registry and Bid System. 

• Responded to requests for information from Winooski Basin Water Quality Council members.  
• Met with Department of Environmental Conservation staff to discuss the Verification, Operations & 

Maintenance training reimbursement program that CVRPC will manage. 
• Reviewed and provided comments to Department of Environmental Conservation’s Technical Program Manager 

on Act 76 DRAFT Guidance Chapter 9, “Adequate Annual Progress, Adequate Maintenance, and CWSP 
Monitoring.”  



 

• Attended DEC-organized meeting for CWSPs to discuss project solicitation, the release of the Chapter 9 
Guidance, Formula Grant funding for FY25 and updates on Formula Grant contracts for FY24. 

604b: 
• Provided Rutland Regional Planning Commission staff FY24 Certificate of Insurance. 

 
FEMA Map & Flood Bylaw Updates: 

• No activity to report. CVRPC is waiting to receive additional funding to support this program area. 
 
Stormwater Projects: 
Barre City Auditorium Final Designs – Communicated with project engineer regarding expected completion date for 

deliverables. Completed quarterly reporting requirements. 
Calais / Woodbury Stormwater Implementation – Completed reporting requirements.  
Moretown School Stormwater Implementation – Attended project construction kick-off meeting. Completed quarterly 

reporting requirements. Attended two bi-weekly check-in meetings for update on progress and revisions to project 
timeline. 

Plainfield Gully Stormwater Implementation – Construction phase complete. Conducted final inspection. Construction 
engineer will finalize any items that need to be added to a punch list. Staff will look into possible minor maintenance 
following July 11 flooding.  

 

CLIMATE & ENERGY 
Contact Sam Lash, lash@cvregion.com unless otherwise noted. 

 
Municipal Energy Resilience Program (MERP) 
• Developed and sent regional outreach upon assessment application launch, email campaign to all energy 

committees/coordinators, town staff, and selectboards. Followed by phone calls (in order of energy burden).  
• Ran an Application Walkthrough Workshop for towns (attended by Washington, Marshfield, Warren, Calais, 

Duxbury, Berlin, Northfield, East Montpelier, Middlesex, Worcester, and Orange) (7/13) 
• Updated landing page and resources to support Assessment Application release (and BGS updates). 
• 1:1 town assistance (*=submitted) 

o Mini Grants: Provided mini-grant invoice template to Calais, Worcester, Cabot, Washington, and other RPCs, 
follow-up Orange and Duxbury (need to resubmit); 

o Assessments: Barre City, Cabot, Worcester*, Williamstown*, Washington, Roxbury*, Berlin*, Marshfield*, 
Warren, East Montpelier, Calais*, Moretown, Woodbury, Northfield*, Middlesex*, Fayston*, Waitsfield 

o Please sign-up here: https://calendly.com/slash_cvrpc/merp-assessment-application-appointments, 
additionally happy to come to selectboard, energy, building, or other relevant committee meetings! 

• Coordinated with Building & General Services (BGS), Regional Planning Commissions, and other partners: reviewed 
draft contract, met with Assessment Contractors & BGS to begin coordination and identified equipment issues, 
flagged gap between audit report and project implementation (design), submitted quarterly report (BGS), outreach 
to Library Commission and Public Service Department regarding coordination between capital investment programs. 

 
Municipal Planning and Implementation 
• Met with Warren Energy Coordinator to discuss energy project development funding opportunities re efficient 

affordable housing, public outreach around siting, etc. 
• Outreach to Northfield regarding potential thermal network projects, facilitated conversation with Vermont 

Community Geothermal Alliance to explore potential opportunities 

mailto:lash@cvregion.com
https://conta.cc/44f2PSG
https://centralvtplanning.org/programs/energy/municipal-energy-resilience-grant-program/
https://centralvtplanning.org/programs/energy/municipal-energy-resilience-grant-program/#EnergyAssessmentApplication
https://calendly.com/slash_cvrpc/merp-assessment-application-appointments
https://calendly.com/slash_cvrpc/merp-assessment-application-appointments
https://www.vcga.net/
https://www.vcga.net/


 

• Provided update to East Montpelier on timeline and workflow of Enhanced Energy Plan updated data and 
supporting guidance documents. 

• Began Municipal breakout and explanation for Enhanced Energy Planning underway in Worcester, East Montpelier, 
Marshfield, and potentially Duxbury and Williamstown. 

• Broke out Efficiency Vermont Annual Usage data for MRVPD and outlined source and limitations of data (Fayston, 
Waitsfield, Warren). 

• Met with Renewable Energy VT (REV) re: proposal EmPOWERing Municipal Solar: Building connections between 
communities and industry experts for the Fall 2023 Annual Conference). 

• Met with Department of Public Service on program development and municipal needs including Clean Energy for 
Schools and Buildings Notice of Funding Opportunity, IRA updates, etc. 

Regional Planning and Implementation 
• Participated in Technical Analysis Stakeholder Advisory Group Meeting 1 (Renewable Energy Standards Update), 

followed-up on equity and resilience metrics (BCA), provided Tier and Eligibility recommendations for model 
scenarios and feedback on workplan per request. 

• Provided memo for Commissioners on State Renewable Energy Standard Update. 
• Participated in Department of Energy/National Renewable Energy Laboratory Clean Energy to Communities cohorts: 

Developing on-site clean energy procurement strategy, and Incorporating Community Voices in Clean Energy 
Planning and Deployment cohorts. Accepted to both (to support regional approach to municipal procurement and 
regional energy & climate planning community engagement). 

• Completed Annual Energy Report Agency of Commerce and Community Development. 
• Submitted Pre-Aware Information Sheet for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Washington County 

Allocation including coordination with the Department of Energy, VLCT, Washington County Judges, and other RPCs. 
• Participated in Energy Equity Project Community of Practice: metrics & budgeting. 
• Participated as core member Thermal Networks working group meetings focused on developing models for ideal 

projects (site suitability criteria), identified complementary project types (waste water, affordable housing, IT 
centers, ski resorts, etc.) and community toolkit development/community outreach. 

• Attended RPC Energy Planner Monthly Meeting including foci on developing green workforce to meet need (short 
and long term), EECBG, Department of Public Service RES Update  and Climate Pollution Reduction Grant sub-grants. 

 
OFFICE & ANNOUNCEMENTS           
Office: 
• Created and maintained Flood Resources webpage in response to July flood event. 
• Conducted interviews and made job offer for new Community Development Planner (scheduled to start 8/7) 
• Distributed updated Certificates of Insurance to all contracting partners. 
• Distributed welcome information to three new Board members and alternates. 
• Conducted interviews for a new Transportation Planner. 
• Prepared for FY23 audit scheduled to begin September 5th. 
• Updated bank signatories on all Commission accounts to reflect new Board Chair. 
• New employee orientation for Elaine (Eli) Toohey, who joined CVRPC in August as our new Community Development 

Planner. 
• Continued work with IT Service Provider to evaluate network performance and security. 
• Hosted an onsite visit with IT service provider related to network security analysis.   
 
Professional Development: 
• Brian completed Situational Awareness Training to prepare for staffing the State Emergency Operations Center. 

https://www.revermont.org/our-work/annual-conference/
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/announcements/psd-announces-clean-energy-funding-opportunity-schools-and-municipalities
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/announcements/psd-announces-clean-energy-funding-opportunity-schools-and-municipalities
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/efficiency/inflation-reduction-act-bolster-vermont-weatherization-and-electrification-efforts
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/renewables/clean-energy-development-fund-cedf/funding-opportunities-projects#:%7E:text=The%20Vermont%20Public%20Service%20Department%20is%20seeking%20proposals,benefit%20of%20Vermont%20electric%20utility%20customers%20with%20low-income.
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/renewables
https://centralvtplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/23-07-11-Packet-1.pdf
https://www.nrel.gov/state-local-tribal/c2c-peer-learning-cohorts.html
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=8e48d6d3036d7b0fJmltdHM9MTY4ODY4ODAwMCZpZ3VpZD0zZGQ0ZjhjNi1kYTk5LTZjMmUtMzNkNC1lYWI5ZGJiOTZkYjMmaW5zaWQ9NTE5Mw&ptn=3&hsh=3&fclid=3dd4f8c6-da99-6c2e-33d4-eab9dbb96db3&psq=energy+equity+project+community+of+practice&u=a1aHR0cHM6Ly9lbmVyZ3llcXVpdHlwcm9qZWN0LmNvbS8&ntb=1
https://www.eanvt.org/network-action-teams/networked-geothermal/


 

• Lincoln and Clare attended Vermont Natural Resources Council webinar, "Parcelization and Land Use Trends." 
Looking at trends from 2005-2020 and how to use the Parcelization website to inform regional and town plan 
updates 

• Eli participated in the 2023 Vermont Community Leadership Summit held in Randolph, VT. The four drivers of the 
Declaration of Inclusion Initiative were this year’s VCRD Leadership Award recipients. This declaration raises 
awareness about systemic racism, the importance of diversity in contributing to the state’s economy and the need 
to be proactive about making Vermont a welcoming place, 116 towns have adopted the Declaration. Eli attended 
Community Infrastructure Projects facilitated by USDA’s Sarah Waring, Advancing Equity, Access and Inclusion in 
Your Community with Vermont Office of Racial Equity Director Xusana Davis moderating and Cross-Town 
Collaborations moderated by VCLT’s Ted Brady.  
 

Upcoming Meetings:  
CVRPC meetings currently offer remote access unless otherwise noted.  Meeting access information is provided on 
agendas at www.centralvtplanning.org. 

August   
Aug 1 4 pm Regional Plan Committee 
Aug 8 6:30 pm Board of Commissioners (cancelled) 

Aug 9 5:00 pm Regional Emergency Management Committee 
Aug 10 4 pm Clean Water Advisory Council 
Aug 17 4 pm Project Review Committee 
   
September   
Sep 5 4 pm Regional Plan Committee 
Sep 5 5:30 pm Executive Committee (Tuesday due to holiday) 
Sep 12  6:00 pm Executive Committee – Special Meeting 
Sep 12 6:30 pm Board of Commissioners   
Sep 13  2 pm Central Vermont Mobility Advisory Committee 
Sep 14 4 pm Clean Water Advisory Council 
Sep 21 1 pm Winooski Basin Water Quality Council 
Sep 26 6:30 pm Transportation Advisory Committee 
TBD  Project Review Committee  

 
RECENT WEEKLY NEWS HEADLINES 
Click on a week to read more about the headlines listed.  To receive Weekly News via email, sign up on our website. 
Visit CVRPC’s web site at www.centralvtplanning.org to view our blog and for the latest publications and news. 
 
July 7th 
• Parcelization and Land Use Trends Webinar 
• Workplace Charging Opportunities and Resources 

July 25th, 10:30 am   
• Launch of Vermont Community EV Charging 

Incentives Program (and more EVSE Opportunities) 
• Launch of Energy Assessments Application, 

Municipal Energy Resilience Program 
• Updates from the Vt. Dept. of Housing & 

Community Development 

• What's New in the State's Hazard Mitigation Plan 

July 14th 
• FEMA Public Assistance Tips Shared by VLCT 
• Resources and News from our Partner 

Organizations  
• Join our Team as a Transportation Planner 

July 21st  
• Multi Agency Resource Center for Flood Assistance 

http://www.centralvtplanning.org/
https://centralvtplanning.org/news/newsletters/
https://centralvtplanning.org/news/newsletters/
http://www.centralvtplanning.org/
https://conta.cc/3XEdUKC
https://conta.cc/3XEdUKC
https://conta.cc/3PJF7cQ
https://conta.cc/3PJF7cQ
https://conta.cc/44f2PSG
https://conta.cc/44f2PSG
https://conta.cc/3XEdUKC
https://conta.cc/3XEdUKC
https://conta.cc/44Rf7R3


 

• Short-Term Rental Survey 
• Call for Proposals - Clean Water Projects 
• Post flood procedures for Zoning 

Administrators and Administrative Officers 
• CVEDC Shares Funding Resources for Businesses  
• 2023 Vermont Community Leadership Summit 
 
July 28th  
• Administering your flood hazard regulations: 

making Substantial Damage (SD) Determinations 
and Substantial Improvement (SI) Determinations 
Training 

• FEMA DR4720 Applicant Briefings in Central 
Vermont 

• Public Assistance FEMA DR4720 Flood Information  
• VEM Hazard Mitigation Program - Property Buyouts 
• FEMA Town Hall Video Available 
• 2024 Municipal Planning Grants  
• 211 Reporting & MARC Schedule 
• Tactical Basin Planning for Flood Resilience  

August 4th    
• Efficiency Vermont - Flood Recovery Webinar  
• The Vermont Community Electric Vehicle Chargers 

Incentive Program  
• Links and Tips from VLCT's Flood Recovery Web 

Page 
• Administering your flood hazard regulations 

Training Video Available 
• FEMA DR4720 Applicant Briefings in Central 

Vermont 
• FEMA Clean & Sanitize Assistance Program 

• Vermont Flooding Emergency Response: Food 
Needs 

• Business Emergency Gap Assistance Program 
(BEGAP) Now Open 

• Efficiency Vermont to provide grants to renters and 
homeowners impacted by flooding  

 
August 11th  
• CVRPC Welcomes New Planners 
• 2024 Vermont Historic Preservation Grants 
• 2024 Bylaw Modernization Grants 
• Safe Tree Removal Workshop 
• Community Partnership for Neighborhood 

Development Application is Live! 

• Debris in Your ROWs? Let the State of VT Help You 
• Send Your Flood Recovery Questions to 

ADM.2023floods@Vermont.gov 
• FEMA PA Applicant Briefing Video 
 
August 25th  
• 2023 Draft Tactical Basin Plan Review 
• New Accessibility Guidelines for Public Rights of 

Way  
• Flood Property Buyouts 
• Forestry Economy Program Grant Competition 

Opens 
• Feeding Vermonters affected by the flood 
• Economic Injury Survey 
• Help for Vermont Artists 
• Vermont Strong License Plates & Socks 
• Statewide Flood Recovery Clean Up Day 
• Help Shape the Next Iteration of Vermont's 

Designation Programs - Take the Designation 2050 
Survey, Join a Focus Group, and Register for a 
Statewide Design Summit on 9/12 

September 1st  
• MERP Energy Assessment Deadline Has Been 

Shortened! 
• The Local Perspective: Designation 2050 Virtual 

Conversation 

• School Safety State and Local Cybersecurity Grant 
Program 

• Assess Clean Water Projects for Flood Impacts 
• HUD HOPE VI Main Street Program  
• NBRC Forest Economy Program  
• 2023 AOT Research and Innovation Symposium 

Postponed 
• Apply for Emergency Watershed Protection 

Program Funding 
• FEMA Seeking Multi-Family Residences 
• Do You Know Your Municipality’s ERAF Rating? 
 

https://conta.cc/43IR5H8
https://conta.cc/45an83L
https://www.vlct.org/flood-recovery
https://www.vlct.org/flood-recovery
https://conta.cc/3QzVPM9
mailto:ADM.2023floods@Vermont.gov
mailto:ADM.2023floods@Vermont.gov
mailto:ADM.2023floods@Vermont.gov
https://conta.cc/3PeaGLu
https://conta.cc/3L3uIpg
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001E6vCjKWHSFjntbqIOD3J48lsLp79-YrLBaoo3tyMS11i7ln1YzVfQQRkr6YVfcStzYKZ2tufEqYlhWX4G0nQJGX00MtudtFx7GL73IeleAqgsR9tm_XDHxOJZE9L0haBZhjuloxygwvjOvXK2GsXrxZKXberGVOG2DTQbwZpWUJVuwzUcatsOp2TCsENm9MKUMcO3no_OraDic4nda-kNPTqRLQvKYlpwfWHqLaP50ffLjSC9HmUk3LM1EdmumwW2dDD0phXmOKXZmP3bD4iEqauQBI6SKrwG5dFTuI_eEBq_AIimDe6qWb-9AFnQrcp&c=Df__tztShY6AsuTD5osPtGEtZ8kPhAZ8PDZo8LjCu2MkzMtmHmSNFw==&ch=ZI0vUOSXZgEokHkXDtHoPErcbe7Y9kMPN6EKQ8q4WFL7SDnYgI98Sw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001E6vCjKWHSFjntbqIOD3J48lsLp79-YrLBaoo3tyMS11i7ln1YzVfQQRkr6YVfcStzYKZ2tufEqYlhWX4G0nQJGX00MtudtFx7GL73IeleAqgsR9tm_XDHxOJZE9L0haBZhjuloxygwvjOvXK2GsXrxZKXberGVOG2DTQbwZpWUJVuwzUcatsOp2TCsENm9MKUMcO3no_OraDic4nda-kNPTqRLQvKYlpwfWHqLaP50ffLjSC9HmUk3LM1EdmumwW2dDD0phXmOKXZmP3bD4iEqauQBI6SKrwG5dFTuI_eEBq_AIimDe6qWb-9AFnQrcp&c=Df__tztShY6AsuTD5osPtGEtZ8kPhAZ8PDZo8LjCu2MkzMtmHmSNFw==&ch=ZI0vUOSXZgEokHkXDtHoPErcbe7Y9kMPN6EKQ8q4WFL7SDnYgI98Sw==

	2_23-09-12 FLU  memo
	3a_23-06-13 Minutes
	CENTRAL VERMONT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
	June 13, 2023
	Nancy Chartrand, Office Manager


	3b_23-07-18 Minutes
	CENTRAL VERMONT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
	July 18, 2023
	Nancy Chartrand, Office Manager


	4a_Committee Report_July & August
	4b_Staff Report July & August
	 Call for Proposals - Clean Water Projects
	August 4th

	 Efficiency Vermont - Flood Recovery Webinar
	 The Vermont Community Electric Vehicle Chargers Incentive Program
	 FEMA DR4720 Applicant Briefings in Central Vermont

	 Efficiency Vermont to provide grants to renters and homeowners impacted by flooding
	August 11th
	 Debris in Your ROWs? Let the State of VT Help You
	 2023 Draft Tactical Basin Plan Review
	 New Accessibility Guidelines for Public Rights of Way
	 Flood Property Buyouts
	 Forestry Economy Program Grant Competition Opens
	 FEMA Seeking Multi-Family Residences


